
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
6/3/2019 5:02:07 PM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
Re: IBEC Bundle SB Review, Day 2 

Will do. Thanks. 

From: catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> on behalf of Christina Erwin 

<CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 4:S6 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox; Lisa Trifiletti 
Subject: FW: IBEC Bundle SB Review, Day 2 
When: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 9:00 AM-4:00 PM. 
Where: UPDATED: Inglewood Senior Center - 33S E. Queen St. on the 2nd floor 

Hi Mindy, 
Just wanted to remind you to update the delivery location for the (6/4) breakfast/lunch items to the Inglewood Senior 
Center. 
Respectfully, 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy & Planning Associate I LEED G.A. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121ext106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. 
If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti 
Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved 
business purposes. 
-----Original Appointment-----

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.corn> 
Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2019 1:27 PM 
To: Christina Erwin; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); 

Christopher Jackson (;:;gl.~!.;.ls.?..9..D.@.;:;j_tygfi.r.m!.~.W9..Q.ct.,P..rn); Royce K. Jones (r.gy;q.@.ls.R.Q.\9..W.,.(.Q.f.TJ); Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine 
Aguilar; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rnm1envirnlaw.com); Brian Boxer; CHolmquist@wilsonrneanv.com; 
Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@lwilsonmeany.com); Loren Montgomery (loren(wrncadvlse.com); Dennis Kanuk 

(ggnn.i.?..@.m.;.~!.9.Y..\?.q,_;gmJ; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (ggqr..?.hwi.D . .@.;9_9.!.sn.t~.l.i:1.w ... rn.rr.1); Tay Via -
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.cmn); Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.cmn); Perla Solis 

Subject: IBEC Bundle SB Review, Day 2 
When: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 9:00 AM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: UPDATED: Inglewood Senior Center - 33S E. Queen St. on the 2nd floor 
UPDATED LOCATION: Inglewood Senior Center, 33S E. Queen Street, 2nd Floor conference room. Parking is located below 
the Senior Center and entered frorn Queen Street. 
Revised agenda attached. Please let rne know if you have questions. Thanks. 

Call:····· 
Access Code: -

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --



Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 1--
Join from a video conferencing system or application 
Dial 
You can also dial and enter your meeting number. 
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start the 
meeting. 

Join by phone 
United States Toll (Los Angeles) 
nited States Toll Free 

Accesscode:lllllllll 
Global call-in numbers I Toll-free calling restrictions 

Can't join the meeting? 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to 
be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such 
recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session. 


